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Ash 
  
  
   
Ashley Lindsay  
General Manager  
Clarence Valley Council 
Locked Bag 23 GRAFTON NSW 2460 
P: (02) 6643 0804 
M: 0419 496 135 
www.clarence.nsw.gov.au 
  
  
This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or 
distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance upon it. The 
views expressed in this email may not necessarily reflect the views or policy position of Clarence Valley Council and 
should not, therefore, be relied upon, quoted or used without official verification from Council's General Manager. 

  

From: Glenda Aubrey (Mid North Coast LHD) [mailto:Glenda.Aubrey@health.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 9:12 AM 
To: Ashley Lindsay; Des Schroder 
Subject: Nymboida unnamed road (Pitkins Road) 
  
Good morning Ash and Des, 
…the ongoing saga of the road…hopefully soon to be Pitkins Road… as you are aware the shocking 
state of this council road that services residents as access as well as access to Black Mountain 
Reserve is in a very poor and dangerous condition. This was made worse by allowing roadworks to 
be attended as part of Mr McAlisters development and then further damage from the 2019 
bushfires. This year following the huge amounts of rainfall in our catchment since Christmas this 
“road” is now almost impassable. The road / track has now deteriorated so badly that it would be 
impossible to have an ambulance attend which will place lives in danger.   
  
We have met with you twice now and I believe that in Dec 2019 you advised that a crew would be 
sent to clear the drains and roadway when it was safe to do so, this has never happened. We then 
met with you again in November 2020 when you visited the area and inspected the road and fences 
that encroach this road reserve, I believe that council was going to not only apply to name the road 
(which has commenced) but send some roadwork team to clear the drains and have the road 
resurveyed, where is this up to please? No one has turned up to clear the drains or roadway.  I’m 
unsure where to go with this matter as some restorative works need to be urgently attended to 
allow safe passage.  
  
Recently,  we were informed that a neighbour was told by someone employed by council  (??Dan 
Galloway) that he was not allowed to touch the road and would face heavy penalties if this 
occurred. As you have been made aware numerous times at council meetings and face to face 
meeting that out of necessity the residents have always maintained this track in a passable 
condition. This is the worst it has ever been in the 33 years that we have lived here. The almost 
impassability of the “road / track” has necessitated myself moving to my son’s place to allow me to 
go to work each day in Grafton. I await your reply and prompt assistance with this ongoing issue. 
You also indicated that funds for restorative works were available from disaster funding post 
bushfire… 
Kind Regards 
Glenda 
  
Glenda Aubrey 
Nursing Unit Manager Sexual Health / HIV | HIV and Related Programs MNCLHD 

6b.21.027 - Page 4 of 14



4

Grafton Base Hospital, Arthur Street, Grafton, NSW, 2460 
Tel (02) 6641 8712 | Fax (02) 6641 8295 | Mob 0438 882 834 | Glenda.Aubrey@health.nsw.gov.au 
www.mnclhd.health.nsw.gov.au 
 

 
  

 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily 
the views of NSW Health or any of its entities. 
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From:                                 Benjamin Clayson
Sent:                                  Tue, 16 Feb 2021 12:27:19 +1100
To:                                      Council Email
Subject:                             notification of proposed road name (Christina Clark) lot 2 DP 264405
Attachments:                   Letter.docx, IMG_20210216_0003.jpg, IMG_20210216_0001.jpg, 
IMG_20210216_0001.jpg, IMG_20210216_0001.jpg, IMG_20210216_0002.jpg

Version: 1, Version Date: 16/02/2021
Document Set ID: 2198240

6b.21.027 - Page 6 of 14



Version: 1, Version Date: 16/02/2021
Document Set ID: 2198240

6b.21.027 - Page 7 of 14



V
er

si
on

: 1
, V

er
si

on
 D

at
e:

 1
6/

02
/2

02
1

D
oc

um
en

t S
et

 ID
: 2

19
82

40

6b.21.027 - Page 8 of 14



Version: 1, Version Date: 16/02/2021
Document Set ID: 2198240

6b.21.027 - Page 9 of 14



Version: 1, Version Date: 16/02/2021
Document Set ID: 2198240

6b.21.027 - Page 10 of 14



Version: 1, Version Date: 16/02/2021
Document Set ID: 2198240

6b.21.027 - Page 11 of 14



Mr. James Hamilton                16/2/21
Development Planner
Clarence Valley Council

Dear Mr. Hamilton

Renaming Black Mountain Reserve Road

Ten Years ago tried to buy part of Black Mountain Reserve Road.

The Lands department  had a policy of not selling any roads that led to water.  
They ruled it was not in the public interest to sever access to the  reserve.
The road  was transferred to Clarence Valley Council on 10 September  2010.

Last week  I received notification from CVC that the road is being renamed.
CVC have included a map which is incorrect.  They have highlighted in red the
road ending at , falling short of Black Mountain Reserve.

Black Mountain Reserve Road leads to the Nymboida River Via Black Mountain Reserve.

I object  to the proposed name “Pitkins Road”.   It is a painful reminder of the struggle
I have been through to stop this road from disappearing  off the map.

The name River Reserve Road is preferred .

In good faith. 

Christina Clark
1 Bibaringa Rd. 
NYMBOIDA   NSW  2460
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Locked Bag 23 GRAFTON NSW 2640  t 02 6643 0200  w www.clarence.nsw.gov.au

Important Notice
This map is not a precise survey document. Accurate locations can only be 
determined by a survey on the ground.
This information has been prepared for Council's internal purposes and for no other purpose. No statement is
made about the accuracy or suitability of the information for use for any purpose (whether the purpose has
been notified to Council or not). While every care is taken to ensure the accuracy of this data, neither the
Clarence Valley Council nor the LPI makes any representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability,
completeness or suitability for any particular purpose and disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including
without limitation, liability in negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages (including indirect or consequential
damage) and costs which you might incur as a result of the data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and
for any reason.
© The State of New South Wales (Land and Property Information), © Clarence Valley Council.

Projection:

Date:

Drawn By:

GDA94 / MGA zone 56

11/05/2021

Alex Clark Map Scale: 1:18056 at A3 Landscape

6b.21.027 - Page 13 of 14

dmcgilvray
Typewriter
Attachment B



Locked Bag 23 GRAFTON NSW 2640  t 02 6643 0200  w www.clarence.nsw.gov.au

Important Notice
This map is not a precise survey document. Accurate locations can only be 
determined by a survey on the ground.
This information has been prepared for Council's internal purposes and for no other purpose. No statement is
made about the accuracy or suitability of the information for use for any purpose (whether the purpose has
been notified to Council or not). While every care is taken to ensure the accuracy of this data, neither the
Clarence Valley Council nor the LPI makes any representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability,
completeness or suitability for any particular purpose and disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including
without limitation, liability in negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages (including indirect or consequential
damage) and costs which you might incur as a result of the data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and
for any reason.
© The State of New South Wales (Land and Property Information), © Clarence Valley Council.

Projection:

Date:

Drawn By:

GDA94 / MGA zone 56

11/05/2021

Alex Clark Map Scale: 1:18056 at A3 Landscape

6b.21.027 - Page 14 of 14


